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Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque
Sent: May19日2004年Wednesday 3:23  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: Kathy Yao
Subject: RE: Firetide Inc.  FCC ID:REP-1000R-1, AN04T3888

Hi Mike,

Here is the answer.
Question #1: The proposed FCC ID label format does not comply with FCC labeling  requirement per 
section 2.925 (a) (1) and (d) (1) of FCC rules.
2.925 ( a) ( 1) states : the FCC Identifier shall be preceded by the term FCC ID in capital letters on a SINGLE LINE ..
2.925 (d ) (1 ) states : permanently afixed means that the required nameplate data is etched, engraved, ..
The submitted FCC ID label does not comply above requirement.
Please provide revised FCC ID label format.
<answer>pls see the revised FCC Label and revised external photos.

FCC ID LABEL.pdf External 
Photos(revised).pdf

Thanks,

Claire

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM 
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2004 11:25 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Firetide Inc. FCC ID:REP-1000R-1, AN04T3888

Notice_content 
 ------------- 
Question #1: The proposed FCC ID label format does not comply with FCC labeling  requirement per section 2.925 (a) (1) 
and (d) (1) of FCC rules.

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

Best Regards

Mike Kuo
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure 
to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and 
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of 
the sender. 


